
 

 

Ruckus Wireless Inc.  

 

FCC C2PC 

Date: August 10, 2022 

 

FCC Laboratory 

7435 Oakland Mills Rd 

Columbia MD 2104 

 

SUBJECT: Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: S9GR550, grant date: 04/17/2020 (DTS), 05/12/2020 

(NII) 

 

Ruckus Wireless Inc., requests a Class II Permissive Change application for above referenced device. 

The hardware change filed under this application is: 

1. Replace, change, and add 2nd source components to the certified FCC ID: S9GR550 due to global 

electronic component shortage. For details, please refer to C2PC details exhibit. 

 

Except the change described above, the design and software security remains the same with original 

approved. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Name: Ivaylo Tankov 

Tittle: Principal Wireless Compliance Engineering  

Address: 350W Java Drive, Sunnyvale CA 94089 USA  

Email: certifications@commscope.com  
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